ANDHRA UNIVERSITY

No.C-11(5)/PG/Prov.Affl/2006-2007 Visakhapatnam-03,
Date 31.03.2007.
From:  OFFICE OF THE DEAN
COLLEGE DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL.

To

The Director,

Chaitanya Degree College for Women, (PG Courses ),
Gajuwaka,

Visakhapatnam - 530 026.

Sir,

Sub: Affiliated Colleges - P.G. Courses - Grant of Provisional Affiliation to the
existing Courses for the academic year 2006-2007 - Regarding.
Ref: Your letter No. nil, dated 20.02.2007.
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With reference to the above, | am to inform you that the Provisional Affiliation to the
following PG Courses offered at Chaitanya Degree College for Women, (PG Courses),
Gajuwaka, Visakhapatnam has been granted for the academic year 2006-2007 atong with the
medium of instruction and sanctioned strength as noted against the course subject to the
condition that the college shall abide by the rules and regulations from time to time in
respect of the functioning of the college. In case of any deviation in fulfilling the norms and
standards or failure in implementing the rules and regulations of both the Government and
University, the Provisional Affiliation accorded now is liable for cancellation without any
notice.

| S.No. [ Name of the PG Course | Sanctioned Intake |
01. | M.Sc. Computer Science | 30 (Thirty)

02. | M.Com. 50 (Fitty) |
| 03. | M.Sc. Mathematics 30 (Thirty) |
04, | Msc. Microbiology 24 (Twenty four) :
05, | Msc Physics ;24 (Twenty four) .
06, | MiSc. Biochemistry 24 (Twenty four) ;

L .

Further, | am to inform you that the extension of Conditional Affiliation will be
granted to the above courses subject to appointment of Inspection Commission and
fulfillment of the conditions to be pointed out by Inspection Commission of A.U.

Yours faithfully,

U Bl T De
(K. BHARATHI DEVI)
ASST. REGISTRAR (CDC)

Copy to the Controller of Examinations




